

In attendance: Meeting conducted via Zoom

Meeting called to order at 7:01

1. Officer Reports

a. Chris Dulaney (Vice President)

- i. Trailer is finished getting fixed. Picking up this week.

b. Bridget Goebel (VP Development)

- i. Have a few things to discuss with Brian and Hillary and then will bring to everyone
- ii. Yankee Candle has decided to not do their fundraising program this year and only focus on their retail stores, so we are seeking new options for fundraising

c. Laurie Crothers (Treasurer)

- i. \$41,889.84 as of June 30, 2020
- ii. \$2,131.50 still outstanding
- iii. Balance as of June 30, 2020 was \$44,021.34
- iv. \$28,000+ unallocated
- v. 1st for approval-Bridget G 2nd for approval-Chris P Approved

d. Lisa Hungler (Assistant Treasurer)

- i. May books have been gone over and look good

e. Beth Burcham (Secretary)

- i. Volunteer spots for Uniform Fitting Days are on Charms
- ii. Waiting to put Camp volunteer spots into Charms until there is definite news on what is happening
 - 1. Planning on doing 2 adults for 3-4-hour shifts per day

f. Krysti Barnhill (Public Relations)

- i. Working on getting a newsletter together to send out
- ii. Seeking out Donors and Sponsors for the upcoming season

g. Chris Prewitt (Concessions)

- i. Skyline will be donating this year
- ii. Waiting on Cane's to get back to him
- iii. Purchased the generator that Reed had asked for from one of his vendors at work
- iv. Going to get a sponsor letter for the company he got the generator from because they are interested in becoming a sponsor

h. Stephanie Hurley (Event Coordinator) *Presented by Hillary

- i. There are 2 events scheduled during Band Camp and details are on Charms
 - 1. *Bowling at Cherry Grove on 7/31
 - 2. *Skating at Beechmont Rollarena on 8/6

i. Jodi Franks (Uniforms)

- i. Uniforms are ready to be laundered and will be taken this weekend
- ii. Please sign up to help with fitting days 7/21-7/24 on Charms

j. Pam Day (Middle School Representative)

- i. All Middle School kids are finally put in Charms with their school emails so that they will receive information

2. Bylaws

- a. Fixed some of the errors (spelling, grammar, etc.)
- b. Tightened up the language in some areas
- c. New Bylaws will be put on the website (wcwolvesband.com/boosters) for everyone to review and be voted on at the 8/12 General Meeting

3. Disney

- a. You can still sign up for our new trip dates if you want to go
- b. New packet for new travelers will be on the website under our Disney tab
 - i. We will send an email when that information is put up

4. Registration

- a. If you have not registered your child, please do so ASAP

5. Band Camp

- a. We are asking for donations from the kids for Band Camp
 - i. Seniors – Packs of water
 - ii. Juniors – Individual snack bags
 - iii. Sophomores – Individual snack bags
 - iv. Freshman – Savory Treats or desserts
- b. Meals are still being worked on for the week and we are looking at new ideas
- c. Volunteer spots for camp will be listed so please be on the lookout

6. Meeting adjourned 7:24 (1st by Lisa H 2nd by Bridget G)